

# Ghasem Paran

Web Developer / Web Designer / SEO Consultant / Web Manager

<http://ghasemparan.ir>



## About me

I am Ghasem Paran , a student of Shiraz Bahonar University , interested in design and web programming. Qualified and expert in web programming industry, managing and developing websites. Good participant and efficient in team working and use of latest techniques. I am able to improve the company portfolio with creativity and hard-working attitude which gives me an edge beyond the employees. I have confidence to cope with new tasks and meet the deadlines.

## Info

Name & Family : Ghasem Paran

Birthday : 09, 25, 1994

Gender : Male

Languages : Persian , English

National Code : 2281728129

Email : Poploock@Gmail.Com

Phone : +98 938 266 5250

Address : Iran - Fars - Shiraz

## Education

Bahonar University of Shiraz 2012 - Present

IT Center PHP Engineering 2013 - 2013

Taleghani Technical School 2010 - 2012

## Employment

Pars Eram Company 2014 - Present

Web Developer 2013 - Present

Web Design 2010 - 2014

## Awards

First place in 15th national skills competition at the provincial level in web design

Second place in 15th national skills competition at the city level in web design

Fourth place in 14th national skills competition at the provincial level in web design

Second place in 14th national skills competition at the city level in web design

## Development Skills

PHP	●●●●●●●●
MySQL	●●●●●●●●
Jquery	●●●●●●●●
CSS3	●●●●●●●●
HTML5	●●●●●●●●
SEO	●●●●●●●●
Wordpress	●●●●●●●●
JavaScript	●●●●●●●●

## Design Skills

Photoshop	●●●●●●●●
Flash	●●●●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●●●●

## Other Skills

Social Marketing	●●●●●●●●
Internet Marketing	●●●●●●●●